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Murdo, Patricia

From: healthpolicy-l-request@ncsl.org on behalf of Rachel Morgan [rachel.morgan@ncsl.org]
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 6:58 AM

To: sc-health-dist@lists.ncsl.org; Healthpolicy-I; medicaid-l@ncsl.org

Subject: Annual Update of the HHS Poverty Guidelines

1/25/08

Friends:

The Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) has released updated poverty guidelines to account for the last calendar year's increase
in prices as measured by the Consumer Price Index. The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (OBRA) of 1981 requires the HHS Secretary to
update at least annually, the poverty guidelines which are used as an eligibility criterion for the Community Services Block Grant program as
well as other federal programs.

Federal Register Link

2008 Poverty Guidelines For The 48 Contiguous States and the District of Columbia
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For family units with more than 8 persons, add $3,600 for each additional person.

2008 Poverty Guidelines for Alaska

Persons in family unit gi?:j/glrit%
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For family units with more than 8 persons, add $4,500 for each additional person.

2008 Poverty Guidelines For Hawaii

Persons in family unit gﬁﬁgiﬁ%
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For family units with more than 8 persons, add $4,140 for each additional person.

This information will also be posted on our web page at http://www.ncsl.org/statefed/health/08fedPov.htm . If you should have any questions
please contact either Joy Johnson Wilson at 202-624-8689 or me at 202-624-3569.

Thank you,

Rachel

Rachel Morgan RN, BSN

Senior Health Policy Specialist

State Federal Relations

National Conference of State Legislatures
(202) 624-3569

rachel.morgan@ncsl.org
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